
,__. ,

/ 4
~

UNITED STATES
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WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555
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%, FEB 0 61979.....

Docket Nos. 50-373
and 50-374

MEMORANDUM FOR: Olan D. Parr, Chief, Light Water Reactors Branch No. 3
Division of Project Management

FROM: Anthony Bournia, Project Manager, Light Water Reactors
Branch No. 3, Division of Project Management

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH COMMONWEALTH EDIS0N COMPANY
CONCERNING INITIAL TEST PROGRAM - LA SALLE 1 & 2

DATE & TIME: Thursday, February 15, 1979
9:00 a.m.

LOCATION: P-130A
Phillips Building
Bethesda, Maryland

PURPOSE: To discuss open items on the initial
test program.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC

R. McDermott, H. Clayton, A. Bournia

CECO

L. Del George, G. Crane, R. Bishop, et al .

udm I;ow ~ ~~
Anthony Bournia, Project Manager
Light Water Reactors Branch No. 3
Division of Project Management

cc: See next page
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Mr. Byron Lee, Jr.
Vice President
Commonwealth Edison Company +.
P. O. Box 767
Chicago, Illinois 60690

cc: Richard E. Powell, Esq.
Isham, Lincoln & Beale
One First National Plaza
2400
Chicago, Illinois 60670

Dean Hansell, Esq.
Assistant Attorney General
State of Illinois
188 West Randolph Street
Suite 2315
Chicago, Illinois 60601
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